Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 8 May 2023 8:58 am

To: assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Cc: MTPRI; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd); Foo Chit
Yan (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd)

Subject: FW: Accident involving GBK2886R & SMB1605J dated 16/3/2023

Attachments: SJOE233H0005_17-03-2023_170013.pdf

Dear Yan,

TP change workshop.

Kindly follow up.

Thanks & Regards
Hua Yen

From: jouis <jouis@jinauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 5 May 2023 1:53 pm

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Accident involving GBK2886R & SMB1605J dated 16/3/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and are expecting the content or attachment.

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam

Accident Involving Vehicle GBK2886R and SMB1605J ( DATE of Accident :16/03/2023 09:45 )
1



We are assisting owner of GBK2886R handling their third party claim

recovery against SMB1605J Please arrange third party survey at our workshop.

Kindly establish liability for this case.

Thank you & Best Regards,
Jouis Seow

Jin Auto Services Pte Ltd

Blk 14 #01-412 Defu Lane 10
Singapore 539195.

Tel : (65) 62898126
Fax : (65) 62870590
Email :jouis@jinauto.com.sg
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